
Eric Fryson 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Maro, Corrine <CMaro@gunster.com> 
Thursday, March 21, 2013 12:51 PM 
Fili ngs@psc.state.fl .us 
PSC electronic filing 
substitution of counsel 2.PDF 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing : 

Kellie Scott 
Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A. 
215 South Monroe St. , Suite 601 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 521 -1700 
kscott@g u nster. com 

b. Docket NO. 000121A-TL -Investigation into the establishment of operations support systems 
permanent performance measures for incumbent local exchange telecommunications companies. 
(AT&T FLORIDA TRACK) 

Docket NO. 000121 B-TL -Investigation into the establishment of operations support systems 
permanent performance measures for incumbent local exchange telecommunications companies. 
(EMBARQ FLORIDA TRACK) 

Docket NO. 000121 C-TL -Investigation into the establishment of operations support systems 
permanent performance measures for incumbent local exchange telecommunications companies. 
(VERIZON FLORIDA TRACK) 

c. On behalf of: tw telecom of florida l.p. 

d. There are a total of pages: 1 

e. Description: Substitution of Counsel 

If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me. 
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Corrine Maro 
Legal Secretary to Beth Keating , Esq. and Charles Guyton , Esq. 
215 S. Monroe Street, Suite 601 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
P 850.521 .1980 ext.1726 F 850.576.0902 
Website : Gunster.com 
Email me: CMaro@gunster.com 
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Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS under Circular 230, we inform you 
that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) , unless otherwise 
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specifically stated, was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (1) avoiding penalties 
under the Internal Revenue Code or (2) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any matters addressed 
herein. Click the following hyperlink to view the complete Gunster IRS Disclosure & Confidentiality note. 

http://www.gunster.com/terms-of-use/ 
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March 21, 2013 

Writer's Direct Dial Number; (850) 521-1700 
Writer' s E-Maii Address: kscott@gunster.com 

VIA ELECTRONIC FILINGS@PSC.STATE.FL.US 

Ms. Ann Cole, Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: tw telecom of florida l.p. - Substitution of Counsel 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Please accept this letter as notice that Kellie Scott will substitute for Charles Guyton as counsel 
for tw telecom of florida l.p. (tw telecom) in the following dockets: 

000121A 
000121B 
000121C 

The undersigned attorney hereby certifies her appearance on behalf oftw telecom and requests 
that she be served, as appropriate, with a copy of all future notices, pleadings, and other 
documents in the above-referenced dockets. 

Thank you for your assistance with this filing. 

Sincerely, 

s!Xe{ae Scott 
Kellie Scott 
Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A. 
215 South Momoe St. , Suite 601 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 521-1700 
kscott@gunster.com 
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